HAO CHAPEL RENOVATION (1936-1998)

The Hao chapel had been constructed from coral rocks before 1900. After many years the limestone
finish had deteriorated. In 1936 Elders Robert Johnson, Joseph Reeder and Golden Mack were sent to
Hao to renovate the chapel. Robert Johnson took a series of photos showing the work as it progressed.
(He lives in Saint George and will be 95 years old this summer.) This same procedure was used for the
Takaroa chapel and the three chapels in Tubuai which were also built in the 1930s.

Picture of the old foundation before the renovation

Getting the old foundation prepared for adding on to it
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Finishing up the gable end of the Hao chapel March 1936



The old foundation with a pile of coral rocks and logs for the lime pit



Laying the logs criss cross in the pit. It is built up about 3 feet above the ground and then the
small rocks are put on top of the wood



The lime pit with the lime rock being put on the logs to be burned. A whole is left in the middle
of the rock and wood to pour kerosene into the bottom for lighting the wood.

The lime pit has been lit and will burn for about five days.



After five days of burning we have a good pile of lime for building the chapel. Sand is added to the
lime to make a strong cement.
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Elder Reeder and Johnson working on lumber for the roof. Branch President Taipu is sitting and

watching.



Putting the roof on. Elder Johnson had a miraculous experience of being saved from a fall from the roof.

This is Ninere, the mother of Bishop Tekehu. She is cooking up some Tarona Ipo
and fish for a big feast after a hard days work.



Having a tamaaraa cooked by Nerere and Teaki. Elder Mack and Elder Johnson in the
foreground

Dedication of Hao chapel Friday September 25, 1936



Interior of Hao Chapel on dedication day.

Hao members 1937



Most of the early Tuamotu chapels have been torn and rebuilt in the 1980s. However the Hao and
Takaroa stone chapels have survived and are in use today. Pictured below are later pictures of the Hao
chapel from the 1940s to 1980s. The chapel was added onto in the mid 1980s and a major renovation in
1998. It was rededicated by president Tekehu Munanui. Finally there are some current photos.
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Elders Humphrey and Cook 1948



Hao Chapel 1950




Hao Chapel 1960S



Hao Conference 1965

Duns Papres-midi, il v eul des jeux de baskethball, de volleyball et de baseball pour lous les jeunes, el
tout le monde s'est bien amusé. Le soir, grande soirée musicale... Les ““Mama Ruau™ de Hao ont présen-
¢ leurs ““aparimas” sous la direetion de Soeur Tiaki MENEMENE; le ““Pupu Himene” de Hao a également
présenté quelques numéros trés bien préparés. 11 y eul aussi quelques danses hawaiennes, el quelques
picess de théatre qui furent bien appréciées et fort applaudies par une foule de plus de 250 personnes.
Pour terminer on avait organisé une soirée dansante avee un buffel bien garni, et toul le monde s’est amu-
s¢ au cours de cette honne soirée. Le lendemain matin, done le Dimanche 20 Juin, la Conférence débula
par une session spéciale pour lous les membres de la Prétrise. Plusieurs beaux discours ont éié faits durant
celle réunion, spécialement en ce qui concerne la Prétrise (d'Aaron et de Melchisédek), les responsabilités
dos differents offices de la Prétrise. Le théme fut largement disculé, et tous les membres qui détiennent la
Prétrise onl é1é encouragés & mener une vie exemplaire et & honorer celte Prétrise en la considérant com-
m. une chose de grande valeur dans la vie.

Aprés eelle réunion, ce ful la session géncrale dans la chapelle. De Lees beaux discours, basés pour la
plupart sur le théme (Jean 14:13) furent présentés. Des visages gais el joyeux reflétaicnt Uinspiration et les
bons conseils qui onl élé donnés au cours de ces discowrs, el on put vraiment ressentir un esprit de fra-
ternité et d'amour tout au long de la réunion. Des pensées Lrés sinedres ont été exprimées, el on vit renai-
tre parmi les membres une détermination et un désir ardent de tavailler dans 'Eglise et de progresser.

Les noms des Aulorités Générales furenl aceeplés el soulenus, ainsi que ceux des dirigeants locaux (Mis-
sion, Districl et Branehe). Trois ordinalions & la Prétrise de Melchisédek ont été faites, dont Kaitapu TE-
HIVA, Rogo TEHIVA et Hinuarii TAUARII



Renovated Hao Branch Chapel






Renovated chapel and addition were dedicated
3 August 1998 by Mission President Tekehu M. Munanui
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Hao Chapel March 2011 picture from Roger Malarde





